THE CITY OF

PLEASANTON

MEMORANDUM

Date: October 20, 2011

To: Chair Narum and Planning Commissioners
From: Janice Stern, Planning Manager

Subject: Item 8a. — Update on El Balazo Restaurant CUP

Attached to this memo, please find Police Department activity information for the last quarter for El
Balazo Restaurant. After some incidents related to Cinco de Mayo celebrations in the second quarter
of 2011, calls have dropped back to lower levels. Therefore, staff does not recommend any
reconsideration of the El Balazo Conditional Use Permit at this time.
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